Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Memorandum
To: Board Members
From: Kara Wenzel, Acting General Counsel W

(e Leadership Team
Mark Kaszniak, Senior Recommendations Specialist

Subject: Board Action Report — Notation Item 2017-46

Date: April 25, 2017

On April 24,2017, Notation Item 2017-46 was calendared. It would have designated
Recommendation 2012-03-1-CA-R28, to API (from the Chevron Richmond Refinery Fire
investigation (2012-03-1-CA)), with the status of Closed — Acceptable Action. Explanatory
comments submitted by Member Engler are attached to this memorandum.

Voting Summary — Notation Item 2017-46

Disposition: CALENDARED
Disposition date: April 24, 2017

Approve Disapprove Calendar Not Date
Participating
M. Ehrlich X 4/20/2017
R. Engler X 4/24/2017
K. Kulinowski X 4/20/2017

V. Sutherland X 4/19/2017



Statement of Board Member Engler: “I have calendared this Notation Item, NI 2017-46, to
allow further time to review attachments and underlying documentation and to address questions,
if any, to staff and subsequently review staff responses.”



